



10405 Merrill Road ♦ P.O. Box 157
Hamburg, MI 48139
Phone: 810.231.1000 ♦ Fax: 810.231.4295
www.hamburg.mi.us

EXCERPT FROM HAMBURG TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL UTILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

To the attention of: Patrick J. Hohl, Supervisor
Hamburg Township Board of Trustees

Re: **DPW Monthly Report – August 2022 Statistics**

Please be apprised of this excerpt from the ☒Unapproved ☐Approved Minutes of the Meeting
of the Hamburg Township Sewer Committee:

Date of Meeting: September 7th, 2022

Sewer Committee Members Present: Hohl, Hahn, Michniewicz

Sewer Committee Members Absent: None

Text of Motion: MOTION BY HAHN, SUPPORTED BY HOHL TO NOTE THE DPW
MONTHLY REPORT AS RECEIVED AND TO BE FILED AND TO
ALSO FORWARD A COPY TO THE TOWNSHIP BOARD AS AN
AGENDA ITEM FOR THEIR REVIEW.

Ayes: Hohl, Hahn, Michniewicz Absent: None Nays: None

MOTION CARRIED.

State of Michigan }
County of Livingston }
Township of Hamburg }

I, BRITTANY K. CAMPBELL, Hamburg Township Utilities Coordinator and recording
secretary to the Municipal Utilities Committee, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and
correct excerpt of the Minutes of the aforementioned Regular/~~Special~~ Meeting of the Hamburg
Township Municipal Utilities Committee.


BRITTANY K. CAMPBELL
HAMBURG TOWNSHIP UTILITIES COORDINATOR

Date: September 16th, 2022



10405 Merrill Road ♦ P.O. Box 157
Hamburg, MI 48139
Phone: 810.231.1000 ♦ Fax: 810.231.4295
www.hamburg.mi.us

To: Municipal Utilities Committee
From: Tony Randazzo
Date: 09-01-2022
Re: DPW Monthly Report

-
1. The wastewater treatment plant was in compliance for the month of August.
 2. As Ryan mentioned in the field report, the repair of the 12" transmission line at Pettys Rd. went very well and is now in service.
 3. C&E Construction replaced five more grinder pumps as part of our ongoing project to retire the old 200 series grinder cans. Also, C&E plans to start work on the 8" sewer extension project along M-36 at the end of September.



Hamburg Township Monthly Field Report

August 2022

Ryan Ward

Grinder Calls: 44 Total / 15 OT

Plant Calls: 0 OT

Station Calls: 8 (Power Outage)

Pump Rebuilds: 43 Hamburg / 4 Portage / 3 Highland / 2 Northfield

Miss Digs: 214 Hamburg / 42 Portage

Startups: 2

Deactivations/Reactivations: 3

Replacements: 5

Field Jobs for the Month: This month we have completed our normal monthly checks along with the monitoring well sampling for both Hamburg and Portage. This was our annual list for both, the state tagged along for both sets of sampling. The state collected samples from our Effluent, MW2, and MW8 testing some normal parameters along with PFAS. We had rented an emergency generator for the plant because ours was down due to some bad parts. The parts are now replaced and the generator is back up to normal operation.

The 12-inch repair project went great, the leak was found and repaired by Watertap. The whole project from start to finish took a full week. The 12-inch is online and being used as of 8/29.

